City Council

Mayor Robert L. Vogel Ill
Richard E. Roquemore Taylor J. Sisk
Jamie L. Bradley

City Administrator Joshua Rowan
uPrl Michael E. Parks
92

GEORGIA « EST 18

AGENDA
Zoning Board of Appeals
September 11, 2024
6:00 pm
1 Auburn Way
Call to Order
Approval of the Minutes — August 14, 2024
Approval of the Agenda
Old Business
1. VA-24005, Blue River Development, LLC ¢/o LJA Engineering, Inc., requests a variance from Sec.

18.08.050.A.1, Buffer and Setback Requirements, to reduce the undisturbed natural vegetative buffer from

fifty (50) feet to zero (0) feet along a stream bank.

This item was tabled at the August 14, 2024, Zoning Board of Appeals meeting.

Announcements

Adjournment



MAYOR

Rick E. Roquemore
J IGEORGIA e ,391,1 CITY ADMINISTRATOR

Michael E. Parks

ZBOA Meeting Minutes
August 14, 2024

Meeting Called to order by Chairman Sewell

Chairman asked for an approval of the minutes for June 12, 2024- motion made, second, all
approved

Chairman asked for an approval of the agenda reading the case number 1. VA-24005, application
made by Blue River Development, LLC c¢/o LJA Engineering, Inc. to request a variance from Section
18.08.050.A (1), to reduce the minimum buffer width from 50’ to 0” for an undisturbed natural
vegetative buffer shall be maintained for fifty feet (50 ft) measured horizontally, on both banks (as
applicable) of the stream as measured from the top of the stream bank.

Chairman turned the meeting over to Sarah McQuade, City Planner to read the Zoning Board of
Appeals Meeting Procedures.

City Planner, Sarah McQuade stated the application on agenda is that of the Blue River
Development requesting a stream buffer variance. City Planner had made the recommendation to
the Zoning Board of Appeals to table this item because after the application deadline had passed,
the applicant submitted a revised site plan and that the timing of the revision it did not allow her
and her staff to review the plan and get the agenda and recommendation to the Board in a timely
manner for them to review. Staff recommended tabling the item until their next meeting which
will be September 11, 2024.

Due to the recommendation to table, the Staff was advised that a Public Hearing process did not
have to be opened for discussion since no staff report or analysis was presented.

Chairman Sewell stated that there was a motion to table the item until the next meeting. Board
Member Kelley made the motion to table until the September 11, 2024, meeting, seconded by

Board Member Riley, all in favor, motion passed.

Motion to adjourn, motion made, 2", all in favor.



COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

\
S\ CITY OF AUBURN

1369 FOURTH AVENUE

U B RN AUBURN, GA 30011
A D U TN PHONE: 770-963-4002
RGIA-EST. 1892 www.cityofauburn-ga.org

MEMORANDUM

TO: Zoning Board of Appeals Members

FROM: Sarah McQuade, City Planner

DATE: August 8, 2024

RE: VA 24-005 - Application submitted by Blue River Development, LLC for a variance from Section

18.08.050(A)(1), to reduce the undisturbed natural vegetative buffer from fifty (50) feet to zero (0)
feet along a stream (Tax Parcels AU11 066 & AU11 152).

Dear Zoning Board of Appeals Members,

The applicant is requesting a variance from Section 18.08.050(A)(1), to reduce the undisturbed natural vegetative
buffer from fifty (50) feet to zero (0) feet along a portion of stream (Tax Parcels AU11 066 & AU11 152).

Staff recommends postponing (tabling) this item to a future date, as the applicant submitted an updated the site
plan after the application deadline. Staff has not had sufficient time to review the revised application materials
before the public hearing.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Sarah

CcC: Mayor and Members of City Council
Michael Parks
Jack Wilson

MEMO | VA 24-005 | 1


http://www.cityofauburn-ga.org/

J GEOKQ'A'!ST I89r}l

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR STREAM BUFFER VARIANCES

Site Plan Requirements:

Delineation of the stream buffer (state, 50-foot undisturbed and 25-foot additional setback) and the limits
of all existing and proposed land development or land disturbance, both inside and outside the buffer and
setback. The exact area of the buffer to be affected shall be accurately and clearly indicated in a table as
follows:

Buffer area Existing Encroachment (sq.ft.) Proposed Encroachment (sq.ft.)

25 foot (State buffer)

50 foot (City buffer) 0 4022

75 foot (City impervious setback)

&

A site map that includes locations of all streams, wetlands, floodplain boundaries and other natural
features, as determined by field survey;

A description of the shape, size, topography, slope, sons vegetation and other physical characteristics of
the property;

A detailed site plan that shows the locations of all existing and proposed structures and other impervious
cover, the limits of all existing and proposed land disturbance, both inside and outside the buffer and
setback. The exact area of the buffer to be affected shall be accurately and clearly indicated;
Documentation of unusual hardship should the buffer be maintained;

At least one alternative plan, which does not include a buffer or setback intrusion, or an explanation of
why such a site plan is not possible;

A calculation of the total area and length of the proposed intrusion;

A stormwater management site plan, if applicable; and

Proposed mitigation, if any, for the intrusion. If no mitigation is proposed, the request must include an
explanation of why none is being proposed.

The following factors will be considered in determining whether to issue a variance:

O N B 0 R =

The shape, size, topography, slope, soils, vegetation and other physical characteristics of the property;
The locations of all streams on the property, including along property boundaries;

The location and extent of the proposed buffer or setback intrusion;

Whether alternative designs are possible which require less intrusion or no intrusion;

The long-term and construction water-quality impacts of the proposed variance; and

Whether issuance of the variance is at least as protective of natural resources and the environment.

*Variances will not be considered when, following adoption of the ordinance codified in this chapter, actions of
any property owner of a given property have created conditions of a hardship on that property.

Updated

City of Auburn Community Development Department
I Auburn Way - Auburn, GA 30011
14/29/2024 770-963-4002 - www cityofaubuin-ga.org



b N
Jluburn

VARIANCE APPLICATION

0 Zoning/Special
Exception

Applicable Zoning/Sign Code Section:

Type of Request: O Administrative 0 Sign | & Stream Buffer | O Other

Nature of Request: Required Proposed Mlnlmu'm Sethack Proposgd Setback
Requirements Requirements
Setback
Sign
# Parking Spaces
Other
Name of Project/Subdivision: Harmony Farms Present Zoning: AG and CCD
Property Address/Location: 6th Street Tax Parcel ID: AU11 152

Briefly describe variance request:

Reduction from 50' to 0' (See attached Exhibits)
Code 18.08.050.A.1

Owner Name: Blue River Development, LLC

Address: 3810 Windermere Pkwy, Suite 504

Phone: 1-800-424-8802 I Email: eid@blueriverdevelopment.com

Applicant Name (if different from above): Blue River Development, LLC c/o LJA Engineering, Inc.
Address:299 South Main Street, Alpharetta, Georgia 30009

Phone: 770-855-2430 Email: cdurnwald@lja.com

To the best of my knowledge, this variance application form is correct and complete. If additional materials are determined to
be necessary, | understand that | am responsible for filing additional materials as specified by the City of Auburn Zoning
Ordinance. | understand that failure to supply all required information (per the relevant Applicant Checklists and Requirements
of the Auburn Zoning Ordinance) will result in the rejection of this application. | have read the provisions of the Georgia Code
Section 36-67A-3 as required regarding Campaign Disclosures. My Signed Campaign Disclosure Statement is included.

Owner/Applicant Signature: WM Date: é;/.)//o) "/
Sworn to and sub%cnbed before me this _.QL day of M 20 24 .

Notary Publlcw Date:

Application Received [7) Case Number:

Application Fee: 13450
ZBOA Public Hearing Date:

i,
..\“%‘,’;Ff‘.?z’a N‘gﬁi‘r{}aail‘%ﬂ?f\gﬂ City of Auburn Community Development Department
§.:__‘:°'..-§ Dekalb County 1 Auburn Way - Auburn, GA 30011
Undated: 04/29/2024 “',, ‘h\c-';\“: My Commission Expires 770-963-4002 - www cityofauburn-ga.org

%

January 03, 2025




Huburn

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE

The undersigned below, making application for Rezoning, Special Exception, Special Use Permit, Variance,
etc., has complied with the Official Code of Georgia Section 36-67A-1, et. sec., Conflict of Interest in
Zoning Actions, and has submitted or attached the required information on the forms provided.

L2 S

Signature of Applican Signature of Owner
@/aJav
Date ' J Date
Appeared before me personally this . Appeared before me personally this
2l 6+day of él,m,@— 20 24 day of 20
Notary pudn(g% Q ) Notary Public

o+ an Bl ol e olarni R =5 ¢ . .
AR, Myﬂwuronsmﬁﬁres: 0 [ 0 ! QO 95 My Commission Expires:
E “%Z  Notary Plilblic. Georgia
3 Dekalb County
: '\w*:\.‘s My Commission Expires

s January 03,2026 |{ DISCLOSURE OF CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTIONS

JITHA

Have you, within the two years immediately preceding the filing of this application, made contributions
aggregating $250.00 or more to a member of the City Council, Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals, or
any other government officials who may consider this application? //

(Check one) YES @ Your Name: Ef’f—* Fﬁ"\‘? (‘T"

Name and position of government official(s):

Date and amount (which aggregated $250 or more) of the contribution(s):

Aol S 7 —

Signature of Applicant Signature of Ai(plicant‘s Attorney/Representative

Date: 6/3’/‘}‘1 Date: 6/‘3 // (D V]

City of Auburn Community Development Department
1 Auburn Way - Auburn, GA 30011

Updated: 04/29/2024 770-963-4002 - www.cityofauburn-ga.org



CERTIFICATIONS

In the event an owner’s agent or contract purchaser is filing this application, both the owner’s and
agent’s certifications must be completed. If the owner is filing the application, only the owner’s
certification must be completed.

OWNER'S CERTIFIC N

The undersigned below, hereby declares that they are the owner(s) of the property, located at

Tax pﬁrc‘cl AU ” 06 3/@ _

as shown in the records of Barrow or Gwinnett County, GA.

ﬁ‘ 1,207

SignaturN Date
DA L SERMT | e

AFIULN DUV fens (LT

Appeared before me personally this &dﬁy of uftogt? ; 2[!:11"{/

WW 7-22-24

Signature ofﬁotary Public Date

_ N 7,
@F . ;— 7 Z‘b \\\} ?{?:..n-u..?f,{;’l"

City of Auburn Community Development Department
1369 4™ Ave - Auburn, GA 30011

Updated: 05/08/2020 770-963-4002 - www.cityofauburn-ga.org



ﬂuﬁf?r")n

CERTIFICATIONS

In the event an owner's agent or contract purchaser is filing this application, both the ewner’s and agent’s
certifications must.be completed. If the owner is filing the application, only the owner’s certification must
be completed.

OWNER'S CERTIFICATION

The undersigned below, hereby declares that they are the owner(s) of the property, located at

Tax o) AUl 152 . AUl OC3B |

as shown in the records. of Barrow or Gwinnett Couﬁty. GA.

ﬁ:ﬂf 2.4, 2424

Signature \_) Date

A
Appeared before me personally this M dayof . J dadp 20 X ‘f

W =24 >4

Signature @Notary'Public Date

LN
\BNCY 0,
TG

I\)
T L

\\“
(8]
b‘..
Gy
’y

\.‘\
O
@
2%
’y

Ty of AV Tomrmyany Develomnan. Dedariment
Y Avousn Way - Aubure, A 30071
Updated: 0472972024 77096:4-4007 - vovew cityofaubiuim-ga ot




770.2254730
www.LJA.com
299 South Main Street, Suite A, Alpharetta, Georgia 30009

Applicant’s Letter of Intent
Blue River Development, LLC
Harmony Farms
Stream Buffer Variance

Introduction

The subject property is located on 6™ Street, Auburn, GA 30009. The subject property has been submitted as a CCD
development known as Harmony Farms. The legal description has been provided for the subject property. The parcel
number is AU 11 152. The topography of the parcel is sloped from the front to back with an extreme decline towards the
stream buffer. The perimeter is lined with ground cover, foliage, trees, and plants. There are no encroachments within the
25’ stream buffer. The stream is located along the northern property line.

Proposal

We propose limited grading in three separate areas of the 50’ City Buffer and replant these areas per code to prevent
erosion. These areas total 4,022 SF The proposed additions will not encroach upon the 25’ stream buffer; however, it will
stabilize the topography, assist with proper drainage, and allow better usage of the space without the need to install
retaining walls. The location of the proposed 25’ stream buffer is outlined in the site plan. There are no water quality impacts
of the proposed variance.

Alternative Plans

There are no feasible alternative plans other than the construction of retaining walls.

Conclusion

The proposed changes will not harm the stream buffer. The same protection of the water as provided by the natural features

will not be disturbed or removed. Additional plants, ground cover, grass and foliage will be added to the back yard area to
ensure the preservation of the stream buffer.



Plot Date: Thursday, August 22, 2024 9:23:41 AM

projects\03-projects\blue river development\23138 - auburn town center\02-design\dwg\02-civi\23138 - sheets

File Location: s:\sed\archive_01-civil

A B C D E F G H J K L M N O P Q

APV

| Y B AR NN = 7 ‘ = /

CHK

N 34°0329" W_134.62

W
3
ss

o \, /
D1 . 5,' VALY \ - > — iy / EARTHWORK VOLUMES
|
|

BY

/ 157,800 CY CUT
v 7 g 159,300 CY FILL

/ 1,500 CY NET IMPORT

—
( ™~ __ ~
87.90 i N -
’ N/F
LAWRENCEVILLE HIGHWAY PROPERTIES LLC
\ PARCEL CA01 006 —

18" HDPE

_ DB 2309, PG 350

\ ~— o PB 3, PG 232 —

ZONED; CCD
—

\
iy ~ CALL BEFORE
2) o YOU DIG 2

/ NOTE: DEVELOPER SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY

K CONFLICTS WITH EXISTING

\
SSAL

Y

UTILITIES.

2)
="
&
>
—
(1040

S Y

DESCRIPTION

DATE

@\ @)

—~\ =

b\ B

NO.

THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY |
= XX OF THE CITY OF AUBURN, GEORGIA
\ PARCELS AU11 068B & CA01 011
ED: AG CLASS: C3-COMMERCIAL
\ %ON G C( Ay

RN

\ s,

7030

! \ \ . x\\\?g\ / = 4
\ F \ 4
kS /
i:\Q | — / l/
\ Y /
/
\ A

—
-
i
o)

1

N/F
DWAYNE ELLIOTT 5
PARCEL CA01 007

PB 8, PG 102
ZONED: AG

[
|

\ LJA ENGINEERING

oLoY

N/F X A 7/, / \\ i
E. HOWARD HAWTHORNE & DAVID F. HAWTHORNE P 7 & // f :
PARCEL AU11 068 , 7 / /
ZONED: AG -

299 S. MAIN STREET
ALPHARETTA, GA 30009
— 6 770-225-4730

—~—

—

BLUE RIVER
MATCHLINE DEVELOPMENT

\ C-502 v BLUE RIVER
— DEVELOPMENT

s s B | ' [ 3810 WINDEMERE PKWY,
-~ e . — o e _-

\
\

SUITE 504
} CUMMING, GA 30041

1055
-

PARCEL # AU11 152

\
o
}\Q

o,

» —
\ ;
v

112 6TH STREET / 22.56 ACRES
CITY OF AUBURN, BARROW COUNTY, GA

.~~\\F /,'\QQ e T — . 2
—————————— | e AL p— \ - ANe
| / I AR G TS AT A S T S DRI AN TSN 3 2 \
i [

AUBURN TOWN CENTER

FPE=1056.00F — — — -[:PE=1056.0CK—

HARMONY FARMS

CIVIL CONSTRUCTION PLANS FOR

\ \ \ i
[ I i 9 A 8 _ . -2 LA og_o
—— — = —— — = ——— = —_——— —— | = —— — s <7 % . -
= [FPE=1056.25 JFPE=1056.25 JFPE=1056.25 e \-{ PE=1057.50 1\ ) _ -— \ LT A )\ ‘
. & \ 0\ ., g v \
-~ \ s \

® @ " ©0|06%® ¥ b N\ A TR = N
| ?;:f; - ' 10

I K
I / .
PE=1056.25F —'— — 4{FPE=1056.25} — +— — {FPE=1056.25} = — — {FPE=1056.2! o - —— —-['PE=1056.00|'— — — {FPE=1057.50F — — — {FPE=1057.50] )

N
N~
®
&
®
®

i
\ |
10535 ———-[’E_Wﬁ\d\ 7060

b ————-{TPE
|
1
I

N
B
PE=

_____/37054___—___'!_'_‘D___'_—

O
> L & STREET B

N 2 ] - _ 1 _ b _/__ | s o - - [ [ 1 1 _[_ 7 _/L_ N R S R AT T N T P S S SR S S S YTy, PR TR . Nt S B S SIS N ]

: g d .. da SN N —— VAR R I <
i - == I ) \ ~——(1054)—
) RN LR - —’PE=1055.7‘}‘4:PE=1057.7 l-—/ — {FPE=1057.75 R B 105

|
: L\ =
-
|
I
|
|
|
|
l
N
|
*‘\
l
&

-l —t—1+—1T— T —

/ STREET B

/

5

V a—— - - —
T D TS ST TR SR - A SR AT SAA N N

'::" S y Y L eyt Y Ty e Ty
> 3 N/F Q’ 6 / A i S ,//L —
0 '\Q’\

N
N BARZIN TAHRIRI
- EPE=1053.00 | [; EPEE1053.501/ | (I [ERE=1054.251

/
PE=1056.2~J'— — — {FPE=1056.2

N - FPE=1056.001 | [FPE=1054.78] | [-[EPE=1054.78]7 | - [EPE=105550 - [FPE=1057.00] 4 \- [FPE=1056.00
PARCEL AU11 067 / / ! ! ! 1 ! ! :
X | L
I I 'q
|

SN

1N

eleie

rEERa E L M I B | [ | | ). o i . I
DB 893, PG 752 | ! b Vi Ll ! < | | ! Y | ! . £ ! . ! | ! Ly | | | ! ! ! ! 11
° pi, ] o il il ) ? 00060 | ®|® Al S A Al o
v ) ZONED: R-3 / : ‘ : : : : / : : : : 5 L[TJ @ @ @ @ @ @ ;. @ @ | : : : . : \L: : . R : : ! : : ! : ! 0 SCALE: 1"= 60 60
6/ o L / | ! b b = Lo ', K = 9 / i Iy |/| Y [ | : ! ! ! E
v I 1 i = Y I 1 1 1 1 I
| | 1 11 S I | | ! / :
S 5 o I ] B oo bt —| | ) e P
. . . : : T R o e S L S el T N P T T e ] T P T T o X X : X - | | |
N N 0 iR R T I | L _i L ! I I . I SRS T e AN AN . T i ; L I 1 8 L__)___J )/ B— i \ P ROJECT NUMBER
& 3 ( \ b+ \'\ ¥ 5 BT a g :f'L\/\/ § s ST T T T e e T R e e A R4 F DM U S OP L HETU. y i \ - f 23138
Eo_ S n S8 A = & , S N0 SHEET TITLE
¢ T E \ \ 4 [ I % Y ‘) ’ / g J) / A

=N
119
(&2
(=]

, ~ ; OVERALL
N~ DAREEAY LD AR REREIRN A EES R N .

) —

LOD

.Oﬁe& LAan %k’fﬁlr/w/D LOD SHEET NUMBER
- 6THSTREET | [ | / = Y7 = —U\ C-500

— | "0~ ~— 60 PUBLIC RW ~




7l50 FT CITY BUFFER

N
75 FT CITY IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

NORTH

==
| N =7
/ e S
£ ~
T N/F ~
L AWRENCEVILLE HIGHWAY]
] Q% N PROPERTIES LLC N/F /
~ AT AD eSS (
’ L CAO01 006
\z ) PB3.PG232 96, PG 568 \
" LOD ‘&. 7 \ L< . \ PB 5, PG 568 \
P i, s N
DA '&’&,\@‘A ~— TN \/ i ﬁ\\\
S | S\ 7O\ N /
R =4 N ‘ N *’6*\ ~-3 “ \ ‘/ \ \\ \
- N
\ 2i 2. \
v \ g N
Y AN
U \
\\ \
\\\\ \ \\ \ U
\ L
\ S
\ \ \ N N
Aﬁ 25 FT STATEBUFFER .- .

\ \/\ ~
A\ = ~ ~
,\_’_’_’,\\/ -
s = \\ e
/7 — T~
25’%
S a +-1098 SF |
M STREAM BUFFER \
ENCROACHMENT
4 -
N
\ .
~
(Ooi\
~
(oo
/\ <OO

LJA

LJA ENGINEERING

AAAAAA
777777777777

BLUE RIVER
DEVELOPMENT
3810 WINDEMERE PKWY,

SUITE 504
CUMMING, GA 30041

STREAM BUFFER ENCROACHMENT EXHIBIT FOR
HARMONY FARMS

RRRRRRRRRRRRR

EEEEEEEEEEE




Plot Date: Thursday, August 22, 2024 9:23:52 AM

3138 - auburn town center\02-design\dwg\02-civil\23138 - sheets

ive_01-civil_projects\03-proj

File Location: s:

—
BY | CHK | APV

NORTH

SCALE: 1"= 40"

DESCRIPTION

AUBURN \
DEVELOPMENT LLC ‘ NN
PN: AU11 068 \ N\

ZONED CITY OF AR
AUBURN - CCD —~ N "
\ ‘ \ \\\\\\\ <
\ ‘ \ ~ad -
N S —— ‘ \ \?s\\\ _
75 FT CITY IMPERVIOUS SETBACK « B ”
25 FT STATE BUFFER ‘ C— yoN “" L
\A/_ ! \ = ' jé{n\ y O
50 FT CITY BUFFER ‘ SN
2 oy N AN N/F @"0
— X N ‘ THE DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY N
) 4 "~ OF THE CITY OF AUBURN, GEORGIA — —
. PARCELS AU11 068B & CA01 011 ’
%\ ) T —_— -
‘ \ A N7 [JA
-
~ N \ 25 \ \\ ‘
- \ N \ T \\ LJA ENGINEERING
‘3‘ +/' 241 1 SF ‘ ~ ron_ / \ 20.0 ALPH;\;;E_;;:\:EABSOOOQ
STREAM BUFFER = ~ 7 © PER
- ENCROACHMENT o N y MANENT
\ 7 . / N \
~ \ A8 o2 / A +/- 513 SF 40.0
S : s \ - — O~ TEM
= AN \ il ) \— | STREAM BUFFER PORARY
Lae— ENCROACHMENT CONSTR | BLUERMER
=~ T ’ UCTIoN DEVELOPMENT
0D L= =1 % PROPOSED GRADING By \ | somonerernm,
— - EASEMENT \ \ 7 aue 04
\V v — 5 CUMMING, GA 30041
0 p T~ i\
- \-n». o, 4 ANy
e A e Lob : N
LR e = . { % N
RS, <N\ T - L P /
e N
v s S S "&00‘“‘6'@?," _ %
S ~4

X J ;.Q~
X X s
e X X >
X X

STREAM BUFFER ENCROACHMENT EXHIBIT FOR
HARMONY FARMS

PROJECT NUMBER

23138

SHEET NUMBER

SBV-2




	20240808_VA 24-005 ZBOA Memo.pdf
	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

	August 14 2024  ZBOA Minutes.pdf
	ZBOA Meeting Minutes
	August 14, 2024




